Su Li (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 11 December 2020 12:44 PM

To: 'AlG SGP, Claims-Survey'; Admin A; assignments

Cc: ‘Lim, Kok-Chong'

Subject: RE: Aigencypt Accident Involving our vehicle no : SLX5963U claiming TP vehicle no :

SFW62638B D.O.A. 08/12/2020

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS
G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

""Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2021"

* Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim related

documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted

From: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 11 December 2020 8:36 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assighnments@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>

Subject: Aigencypt Accident Involving our vehicle no : SLX5963U claiming TP vehicle no : SFW6263B D.O.A. 08/12/2020

Hi LKK,
Kindly assist to survey.

Winnie Fan
Claims Service Associate - Auto
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

AIG Building
78 Shenton Way,Level 10
Singapore 079120

winnie-lw.fan@aig.com | www.aig.sg




From: Enquiry <enquiry@sh-motor.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 5:45 PM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Accident Involving our vehicle no : SLX5963U claiming TP vehicle no : SFW6263B D.O.A.
08/12/2020

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Sir/Madam,

Pls see attached.

Thanks & Best Regards,

Ms Wong

S&H MOTOR PTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Drive #07-02

Sin Ming AutoCity

Singapore 575722

Tel: 6453 4730 Fax: 6457 1931

From: Enquiry <enquiry@sh-motor.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 11:20 AM

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
Our Insured would like to know the liability first, attached GIA report for your kind perusal.

Pls let us know who is the Officer-in-charge?

Thanks & Best Regards,

Ms Wong

S&H MOTOR PTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Drive #07-02

Sin Ming AutoCity

Singapore 575722

Tel: 6453 4730 Fax: 6457 1931
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